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o Thu 7/5/2018 10:16 AM
Christi Stromberg
RE: REQ# 116367

To Melissa Gurka

Cc  Gina Wrehsnig

Per our elevator service technician, various components of Elevator #10 sustained water damage and needs to be repaired. Repairs are to be made as part of the flood claim

From: Gina Wrehsnig

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Christi Stromberg <CStromberg@wilco.orgs
Subject: FW: REQ# 116367

Can you send Melissa a brief justification on this PO for the agenda?
Thanks!

Gina Wrehsnig
Williamson County
Facilities Dept.
512-943-1446

From: Melissa Gurka

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 10:10 AM
To: Gina Wrehsnig <gwrehsnig@wilco.org>
Subject: RE: REQ# 116367

Can you ask Christi to please send justification for the agenda item background? Thanks!! And is she the point of contact for questions?

Thanks!!

Melissa Gurka
Purchasing Specialist 11



